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» Options Selected:

© QOption 1 - Creation Date Range: All Creation Dates

° QOption 2 - Both, Independent, or Dependent Status: Dependent
© Option 3 - Active Only: Active

© Option 4 - Bond Authority: Both

© QOption 5 - Creation Method: All Creation Methods

© QOption 6 - County: All Counties

° QOption 7 - Special Purpose: All Special Purposes

© QOption 8 - Revenue Source: All Revenue Sources

° QOption 9 - Governing Body: All Governing Boards

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Brevard Active Dependent A. Max Brewer Memorial Law Library

Palm Beach Active Dependent Acme Improvement District

Alachua Active Dependent Alachua Community Redevelopment Agency
Alachua Active Dependent Alachua County Health Facilities Authority
Alachua Active Dependent Alachua County Housing Authority

Alachua Active Dependent Alachua County Housing Finance Authority
Seminole Active Dependent Altamonte Springs Health Facilities Authority
Nassau Active Dependent American Beach Water and Sewer District

St. Johns Active Dependent Anastasia Sanitary District

Franklin Active Dependent Apalachicola Housing Authority

Orange Active Dependent Apopka Community Redevelopment Agency
Hillsborough Active Dependent Arlington Special Dependent District

Palm Beach Active Dependent Atlantis Safe Neighborhood Improvement District
Polk Active Dependent Auburndale Community Redevelopment Agency
Highlands Active Dependent Avon Park Community Redevelopment Agency
Highlands Active Dependent Avon Park Housing Authority



https://www.brevardfl.gov/SpecialDistricts/AMaxBrewerMemorialLawLibrary
https://acme.wellingtonfl.gov
https://www.cityofalachua.com/government/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.acha-fl.com
https://www.alachuacounty.us
https://www.altamonte.org
https://nassaucountyfl.com/1087/American-Beach-Water-Sewer-District
https://www.sjcfl.us/SpecialDistricts/Anastasia.aspx
https://www.apalachicolahousingauthority.com
https://www.apopka.net/284/Community-Redevelopment
https://Arlington.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.atlantisfl.gov
https://auburndalefl.com
https://avonpark.cc/community/community_redevelopment_agency.php
https://www.avonparkha.org

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Brevard Active Dependent Babcock Street Community Redevelopment Agency
Brevard Active Dependent Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District

Polk Active Dependent Bartow Community Redevelopment Agency

Polk Active Dependent Bartow Municipal Airport Development Authority
Bay Active Dependent Bay County Law Library

Hillsborough Active Dependent Bay Crest Park Special District

Brevard Active Dependent Bayfront Community Redevelopment Agency

Duval Active Dependent Baymeadows Community Improvement District
Hillsborough Active Dependent Beacon Meadows Special Dependent Tax District
Osceola Active Dependent Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District
Santa Rosa Active Dependent Blackwater Soil and Water Conservation District
Hillsborough Active Dependent Bloomingdale Oaks Special Dependent Tax District
Hillsborough Active Dependent Bloomingdale Special Taxing District

Calhoun Active Dependent Blountstown Community Redevelopment Agency
Palm Beach Active Dependent Boca Raton Community Redevelopment Agency
Palm Beach Active Dependent Boca Raton Housing Authority

Broward Active Dependent Bonaventure Development District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Boyette Springs Special Dependent District

Palm Beach Active Dependent Boynton Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
Manatee Active Dependent Bradenton Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
Manatee Active Dependent Bradenton Community Redevelopment Agency
Hillsborough Active Dependent Brandon Hills Special Dependent District

Brevard Active Dependent Brevard County Educational Facilities Authority
Brevard Active Dependent Brevard County Free Public Library District

Brevard Active Dependent Brevard County Health Facilities Authority

Brevard Active Dependent Brevard County Housing Finance Authority

Brevard Active Dependent Brevard County Special Recreation District IV
Brevard Active Dependent Brevard Mosquito Control District

Hernando Active Dependent Brooksville Housing Authority

Broward Active Dependent Broward County Community Redevelopment Agency
Broward Active Dependent Broward County Educational Facilities Authority
Broward Active Dependent Broward County Health Facilities Authority

Broward Active Dependent Broward County Housing Finance Authority
Broward Active Dependent Broward County Water Control District 2

Broward Active Dependent Broward County Water Control District 3

Broward Active Dependent Broward County Water Control District 4



https://www.melbourneflorida.org/departments/community-development/community-redevelopment-areas/babcock-street-cra
https://www.brevardcounty.us/SpecialDistricts/BarefootBayWaterSewerDistrict
https://www.cityofbartow.net/index.aspx?page=275
https://www.bartow-airport.com
https://www.baycountyfl.gov/575/bay-county-law-library
https://BayCrest.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.palmbayflorida.org/government/city-departments-a-to-e/bayfront-community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.beaconmeadows.org
https://www.osceolaschools.net/page/1179
https://www.santarosa.fl.gov/blackwaterswcd
https://BloomingdaleOaks.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://Bloomingdale.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://myboca.us/cra
https://www.bocahousing.org
https://www.bonaventurefl.org
https://www.boyettespringssdd.com
https://www.BoyntonBeachCRA.com
https://www.cityofbradentonbeach.com
https://cityofbradenton.com/cras
https://BrandonHills.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.FIT.edu
https://www.brev.lib.fl.us
https://www.brevardcounty.us
https://www.brevardhfa.org/special-district-information
https://www.brevardfl.gov/specialdistricts/recreationdistrictiv
https://www.brevardfl.gov/mosquitocontrol
https://www.ci.brooksville.fl.us/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=101&Itemid=72
https://www.broward.org/CentralCRA/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.broward.org/Intergovernmental/Pages/EducationalFacilitiesAuthority.aspx
https://broward.org/healthfacilitiesauthority/pages/default.aspx
https://www.broward.org/hfa
https://www.broward.org/WaterServices/WaterManagement/Pages/WCD-2.aspx
https://www.broward.org/WaterServices/WaterManagement/Pages/WCD-3.aspx
https://www.broward.org/WaterServices/WaterManagement/Pages/WCD-4.aspx

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Broward Active Dependent Broward Solid Waste Disposal District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Buckhorn Estates Special Dependent District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Buckhorn Oaks Special Dependent District

Flagler Active Dependent Bunnell Community Redevelopment Agency

Charlotte Active Dependent Burnt Store Isles Canal Maintenance Assessment District

Bay Active Dependent Callaway Community Redevelopment Agency

Brevard Active Dependent Cape Canaveral Community Redevelopment Agency

Brevard Active Dependent Cape Canaveral Free Public Library

Lee Active Dependent Cape Coral Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent Captain's Key Dependent District

Monroe Active Dependent Caroline Street Corridor and Bahama Village Community
Redevelopment Agency

Franklin Active Dependent Carrabelle Community Redevelopment Agency

Franklin Active Dependent Carrabelle Hospital Tax District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Carrollwood Meadows Special Dependent District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Carrollwood North Special Dependent Tax District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Carrollwood South Special Dependent Tax District

Lake Active Dependent Carver Heights / Montclair Community Redevelopment
Agency

Escambia Active Dependent Century Community Redevelopment Agency

Charlotte Active Dependent Charlotte County Industrial Development Authority

Charlotte Active Dependent Charlotte Harbor Community Redevelopment Agency

Washington Active Dependent Chipley Housing Authority

Washington Active Dependent Chipley Redevelopment Agency

Citrus Active Dependent Citrus County Fire Protection Taxing District

Citrus Active Dependent Citrus County Port Authority

Citrus Active Dependent Citrus County Special Library District

Palm Beach Active Dependent City of Belle Glade Community Redevelopment Agency

Hardee Active Dependent City of Bowling Green Community Redevelopment Agency

Hernando Active Dependent City of Brooksville Community Redevelopment Agency

Lee Active Dependent City of Cape Coral Health Facilities Authority

Seminole Active Dependent City of Casselberry Community Redevelopment Agency

Levy Active Dependent City of Cedar Key Community Redevelopment Agency

Hendry Active Dependent City of Clewiston Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent City of Coral Springs Community Redevelopment Agency

Putnam Active Dependent City of Crescent City Community Redevelopment Agency

Volusia Active Dependent City of DeLand Downtown Tax Increment District

3


https://wastedistrict.broward.org
https://BuckhornEstates.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://BuckhornOaks.com
https://www.bunnellcity.us
https://www.ci.punta-gorda.fl.us
https://www.cityofcallaway.com/index.aspx?NID=147
https://www.cityofcapecanaveral.org/government/cra.php
https://www.cityofcapecanaveral.org/government/advisory_boards/library_board.php
https://www.capecoral.net/government/city_government/community_redevelopment_agency/index.php
https://www.captainskeydd.org
https://cityofkeywest-fl.gov/649/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRA
https://cityofkeywest-fl.gov/649/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRA
https://www.mycarrabellecra.com
https://carrollwoodmeadowsspecialdistrict.com
https://CarrollwoodNorth.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.carrollwoodsouth.com
https://www.leesburgflorida.gov/government/departments/housing/cra_carver_heights_community_redevelopment_agency.php
https://www.leesburgflorida.gov/government/departments/housing/cra_carver_heights_community_redevelopment_agency.php
https://www.centuryflorida.com
https://www.charlottecountyfl.gov/cra/charlotte-harbor
https://www.chipleyhousingauthority.com
https://www.cityofchipley.com/234/Chipley-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.citruscountyfire.com
https://www.citrusbocc.com/commissioners/special-districts/port-citrus.htm
https://www.citruslibraries.org
https://www.bellegladegov.com
https://bowlinggreenfl.org/community-redevelopment-cra
https://www.cityofbrooksville.us
https://www.capecoral.net/department/clerk/health_facilities_authority.php#.V79Ce01zWpo
https://www.casselberry.org
https://cityofcedarkey.org
https://www.clewiston-fl.gov/department/board.php?structureid=21
https://www.coralsprings.gov/doing-business/community-redevelopment-agency-downtown-coral-springs
https://www.crescentcity-fl.com/cra.html
https://www.deland.org/443/Downtown-Community-Redevelopment-Agency

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Marion Active Dependent City of Dunnellon Community Redevelopment Agency
Polk Active Dependent City of Eagle Lake Community Redevelopment Agency
Volusia Active Dependent City of Edgewater Community Redevelopment Agency
Polk Active Dependent City of Fort Meade Community Redevelopment Agency
Volusia Active Dependent City of Holly Hill Community Redevelopment Agency
Citrus Active Dependent City of Inverness Community Redevelopment Agency
Polk Active Dependent City of Lake Alfred Community Redevelopment Agency
Polk Active Dependent City of Lake Wales Library Board

Broward Active Dependent City of Lauderhill Community Redevelopment Agency
Suwannee Active Dependent City of Live Oak Community Redevelopment Agency
Jackson Active Dependent City of Marianna Community Redevelopment Agency
Lake Active Dependent City of Mascotte Community Redevelopment Agency
Miami-Dade Active Dependent City of Miami Health Facilities Authority

Gadsden Active Dependent City of Midway Community Redevelopment Agency
Lake Active Dependent City of Minneola Community Redevelopment Agency
Glades Active Dependent City of Moore Haven Affordable Housing Finance Authority
Glades Active Dependent City of Moore Haven Redevelopment Agency

Polk Active Dependent City of Mulberry Community Redevelopment Agency
Collier Active Dependent City of Naples Airport Authority

Collier Active Dependent City of Naples Community Redevelopment Agency
Alachua Active Dependent City of Newberry Community Redevelopment Agency
Sarasota Active Dependent City of North Port Solid Waste District

Broward Active Dependent City of Oakland Park Community Redevelopment Agency
Manatee Active Dependent City of Palmetto Community Redevelopment Agency
Escambia Active Dependent City of Pensacola Community Redevelopment Agency
Taylor Active Dependent City of Perry Community Redevelopment Agency
Broward Active Dependent City of Plantation Community Redevelopment Agency
St. Lucie Active Dependent City of Port St. Lucie Community Redevelopment Agency
Charlotte Active Dependent City of Punta Gorda Community Redevelopment Agency
Palm Beach Active Dependent City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District

Brevard Active Dependent City of Rockledge Community Redevelopment Agency
Seminole Active Dependent City of Sanford Community Redevelopment Agency
Sarasota Active Dependent City of Sarasota Community Redevelopment Agency
Indian River Active Dependent City of Sebastian Community Redevelopment Agency
Miami-Dade Active Dependent City of South Miami Health Facilities Authority

Osceola Active Dependent City of St. Cloud Community Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.dunnellon.org
https://www.eaglelake-fla.com
https://www.edgewatercra.org
https://cityoffortmeade.com/departments/community_redevelopment_agency.php
https://www.hollyhillfl.org
https://inverness-fl.gov/65/Inverness-Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://mylakealfred.com/cra-board
https://www.lakewalesfl.gov/309/Library
https://www.lauderhill-fl.gov/economic-development/community-redevelopment-agency/lauderhill-community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.cityofliveoak.org
https://www.mariannafl.city
https://cityofmascotte.com
https://Mymidwayfl.com
https://www.minneola.us/community-redevelopment-agency
https://moorehaven.org/special-districts/mhahfa
https://moorehaven.org/special-districts/mhcra
https://www.cityofmulberryfl.org/government/community-development
https://www.flynaples.com
https://www.naplesgov.com
https://www.newberryfl.gov/cra
https://www.cityofnorthport.com
https://www.opcra.com
https://www.palmettofl.org
https://cityofpensacola.com/531/community-redevelopment-agency-CRA
https://cityofperry.net
https://www.plantation.org
https://www.cityofpsl.com
https://www.ci.punta-gorda.fl.us
https://www.rivierabch.com/content/24505/24547/default.aspx
https://www.chooserockledge.com
https://www.sanfordfl.gov/departments/economic-development/downtown-community-redevelopment-agency-cra
https://www.sarasotafl.gov/government/special-districts/sd-cra
https://www.cityofsebastian.org/cra
https://www.southmiamifl.gov
https://fl-stcloud2.civicplus.com/index.aspx?NID=652

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Wakulla Active Dependent City of St. Marks Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent City of St. Petersburg Health Facilities Authority

Martin Active Dependent City of Stuart Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent City of Sunrise Special Tax District No. 1

Leon Active Dependent City of Tallahassee Community Redevelopment Agency

Hillsborough Active Dependent City of Tampa Community Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent City of Tarpon Springs Community Redevelopment Agency

Gilchrist Active Dependent City of Trenton Community Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent Clearwater Community Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent Clearwater Housing Authority

Brevard Active Dependent Cocoa Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Cocomar Water Control District

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Coconut Grove Business Improvement District

Sumter Active Dependent Coleman Community Redevelopment Agency

Collier Active Dependent Collier County Airport Authority

Collier Active Dependent Collier County Community Redevelopment Agency

Collier Active Dependent Collier County Educational Facilities Authority

Collier Active Dependent Collier County Health Facilities Authority

Collier Active Dependent Collier County Housing Finance Authority

Collier Active Dependent Collier County Industrial Development Authority

Collier Active Dependent Collier County Water-Sewer District

Columbia Active Dependent Columbia County Industrial Development Authority

Escambia Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of Escambia County

Indian River Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Fellsmere

Volusia Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of New
Smyrna Beach

Bay Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Parker

Pinellas Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Pinellas
Park

Volusia Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of South
Daytona

Hillsborough Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Temple
Terrace

Lake Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Umatilla

Polk Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Winter
Haven

Okaloosa Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the Town of Cinco

Bayou
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https://www.stpete.org/boards_and_committees/health_facilities_authority/index.php
https://www.cityofstuart.us
https://www.sunrisefl.gov/index.aspx?page=713
https://www.talgov.com/cra/crahome.aspx
https://www.tampagov.net/cra
https://www.ctsfl.us/cra.htm
https://www.trentonflorida.org
https://www.myclearwater.com/government/city-departments/community-redevelopment-agency-cra
https://www.clearwaterhousingauth.org
https://www.choosecocoa.org
https://www.broward.org/WaterServices/WaterManagement/Pages/Cocomar.aspx
https://www.coconutgrove.com
https://www.cityofcolemanfl.com/cra.html
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/AirportAuthority
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/government/county-manager-operations/divisions
https://www.colliergov.net/index.aspx?page=3452
https://www.colliergov.net/aspx?page=3456
https://colliergov.net/index.aspx?page=3463
https://www.colliergov.net/index.aspx?page=3464
https://www.colliercountywatersewerdistrict.org
https://www.edcolumbiacountyfla.com
https://myescambia.com/our-services/neighborhood-human-services/community-redevelopment-agencies
https://www.cityoffellsmere.org/cra.php
https://www.cityofnsb.com/1286/Community-Redevelopment
https://www.cityofnsb.com/1286/Community-Redevelopment
https://www.cityofparker.com/about-us-cra.aspx
https://www.pinellas-park.com/202/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRAphp
https://www.pinellas-park.com/202/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRAphp
https://southdaytona.org/department/index.php?structureid=13
https://southdaytona.org/department/index.php?structureid=13
https://www.templeterrace.com
https://www.templeterrace.com
https://www.umatillafl.org/Pages/UmatillaFL_CRA/Index
https://www.mywinterhaven.com/business/community-redevelopment-agency-cra
https://www.mywinterhaven.com/business/community-redevelopment-agency-cra
https://www.cincobayou.com
https://www.cincobayou.com

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Gadsden Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the Town of Havana

Palm Beach Active Dependent Community Redevelopment Agency of the Town of Lake
Park

Pasco Active Dependent Connected City Stewardship District

Hendry Active Dependent Cooperative Producers Water Control District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Country Lakes Special Dependent Tax District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Country Place Maintenance District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Country Run Maintenance District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Country Village Special Dependent District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Cove At Bayport Colony, The

Osceola Active Dependent Crescent Lakes Common Facilities District

Okaloosa Active Dependent Crestview Community Redevelopment Agency

Okaloosa Active Dependent Crestview Housing Authority

Citrus Active Dependent Crystal River Redevelopment Agency

Pasco Active Dependent Dade City Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Dania Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Dania Beach Housing Authority

Broward Active Dependent Davie Community Redevelopment Agency

Volusia Active Dependent Daytona Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Volusia Active Dependent Daytona Beach Downtown Development Authority

Volusia Active Dependent Daytona Beach Housing Authority

Duval Active Dependent Deep Bottom Creek Dependent Special District

Broward Active Dependent Deerfield Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Deerfield Beach Housing Authority

Walton Active Dependent DeFuniak Springs Community Redevelopment Agency

Walton Active Dependent DeFuniak Springs Housing Authority

Volusia Active Dependent DelLand Housing Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Delray Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent Delray Beach Downtown Development Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Delray Beach Housing Authority

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Department of Off-Street Parking of The City of Miami

Okaloosa Active Dependent Destin Community Redevelopment Agency

Brevard Active Dependent Diamond Square Community Redevelopment Agency

Hillsborough Active Dependent Downtown / Historic Ybor Tourism Marketing District

Lake Active Dependent Downtown and East Town Redevelopment Agency

Marion Active Dependent Downtown Belleview Community Redevelopment Agency

Lake Active Dependent Downtown Clermont Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.townofhavana.com
https://www.lakeparkflorida.gov/government/departments/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.lakeparkflorida.gov/government/departments/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.pascocountyfl.net/2319/connected-city
https://www.countrylakestaxdistrict.com
https://CountryPlace.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://CountryRun.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://CountryVillage.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://thecovespecialdependenttaxdistrict.com
https://www.osceola.org/crescent-lakes-cfd.stml
https://www.cityofcrestview.org
https://www.chafl.com
https://www.crystalrivercra.org
https://www.dadecityfl.com
https://www.DaniaBeachCRA.org
https://www.daniabeachhousing.org
https://www.davie-fl.gov/202/Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.codb.us
https://www.codb.us
https://www.dbhafl.org
https://www.deerfield-beach.com
https://www.dbhaonline.org
https://www.defuniaksprings.net/1251/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRA
https://www.dfsha.org
https://delandhousing.com
https://delraycra.org
https://www.downtowndelraybeach.com
https://dbha.org
https://www.miamiparking.com
https://www.cityofdestin.com/cra
https://www.choosecocoa.org
https://www.eustis.org
https://www.belleviewfl.org/155/Downtown-Community-Redevelopment-Area-CR
https://www.clermontfl.gov/business/community-redevelopment-agency-cra.stml

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Brevard Active Dependent Downtown Cocoa Beach Community Redevelopment
Agency

Orange Active Dependent Downtown Development Board

Sarasota Active Dependent Downtown Improvement District

Duval Active Dependent Downtown Investment Authority

Osceola Active Dependent Downtown Kissimmee Community Redevelopment Agency

Orange Active Dependent Downtown South Neighborhood Improvement District

Pinellas Active Dependent Dunedin Community Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent Dunedin Housing Authority

Duval Active Dependent Duval County Research and Development Authority

Hendry Active Dependent East Hendry County Drainage District

Hillsborough Active Dependent East Lake Park Special Dependent District

Lee Active Dependent East Mulloch Water Control District

Collier Active Dependent East Naples Bay Special Taxing District

Volusia Active Dependent Eastport Business Center

St. Johns Active Dependent Elkton Drainage District

Polk Active Dependent Eloise Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Emerald Hills Safety Enhancement District

Sarasota Active Dependent Englewood Community Redevelopment Agency

Escambia Active Dependent Escambia County Housing Finance Authority

Escambia Active Dependent Escambia Health Facilities Authority

Nassau Active Dependent Fernandina Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Flagler Active Dependent Flagler Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Osceola Active Dependent Flora Ridge Education Facilities Benefit District

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Florida City Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Fort Lauderdale Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Fort Lauderdale Housing Authority

Lee Active Dependent Fort Myers Community Redevelopment Agency

Lee Active Dependent Fort Myers Housing Authority

St. Lucie Active Dependent Fort Pierce Redevelopment Agency

Okaloosa Active Dependent Fort Walton Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Okaloosa Active Dependent Fort Walton Beach Housing Authority

Pinellas Active Dependent Forty-Ninth Street Corridor Redevelopment District

Seminole Active Dependent Fred R. Wilson Memorial Law Library

Lake Active Dependent Fruitland Park Community Redevelopment Agency

Gadsden Active Dependent Gadsden County Hospital

Gadsden Active Dependent Gadsden County Industrial Development Authority
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https://www.cityofcocoabeach.com
https://www.cityofcocoabeach.com
https://www.DowntownOrlando.com
https://www.sarasotafl.gov/government/special-districts/sd-did
https://dia.coj.net
https://www.kissimmeecra.com
https://www.cityoforlando.net
https://www.dunedingov.com/index.aspx?page=67
https://ccmayorboards.coj.net/boarddetail.asp?board=36&type=C
https://www.hendryfla.net
https://www.eastlakeparksdd.com
https://www.leegov.com/specialdistricts/emwcd
https://www.naplesgov.com
https://www.port-orange.org/economic_development/?p=eastport&
https://www.co.st-johns.fl.us/SpecialDistricts/Elkton.aspx
https://www.polk-county.net/community-redevelopment-areas/eloise
https://ehsed.org
https://www.scgov.net/government/transparent-government/englewood-community-redevelopment-area
https://www.escambiahfa.com
https://www.echealthfinance.org
https://www.fbfl.us/757/Community-Redevelopment-Area-CRA
https://www.cityofflaglerbeach.com/index.aspx?nid=121
https://www.osceolaschools.net/page/1460
https://www.floridacityfl.gov/cra
https://www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city-manager-s-office/budget-cip-and-grants-division/dependent-special-districts
https://www.hacfl.com
https://www.cityftmyers.com/cra
https://hacfm.org
https://www.cityoffortpierce.com/169/Fort-Pierce-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.fwb.org
https://www.fwbha.com
https://www.mygulfport.us
https://www.fruitlandpark.org
https://gadsdengov.net
https://www.GadsdenFLA.com

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Alachua Active Dependent Gainesville Housing Authority

Gilchrist Active Dependent Gilchrist County Industrial Development Authority
Glades Active Dependent Glades Soil and Water Conservation District

Sarasota Active Dependent Golden Gate Point Streetscape Special District
Broward Active Dependent Golden Isles Safe Neighborhood District

Lake Active Dependent Greater Leesburg Community Redevelopment Agency
Gadsden Active Dependent Gretna Housing Authority

Gadsden Active Dependent Gretna Neighborhood Improvement District

Lake Active Dependent Groveland Community Redevelopment Agency

Santa Rosa Active Dependent Gulf Breeze Community Redevelopment Agency
Pinellas Active Dependent Gulfport Waterfront Community Redevelopment Agency
Broward Active Dependent Habitat Safe Neighborhood Improvement District

Polk Active Dependent Haines City Community Redevelopment Agency
Broward Active Dependent Hallandale Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
Hillsborough Active Dependent Hammock Woods Special Dependent Tax District
Duval Active Dependent Harbour Waterway Special District

Hardee Active Dependent Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Polk Active Dependent Harden / Parkway Community Redevelopment Agency
Alachua Active Dependent Hawthorne Community Redevelopment Agency
Hendry Active Dependent Hendry County Industrial Development Authority
Hendry Active Dependent Hendry Soil and Water Conservation District
Hernando Active Dependent Hernando County Law Library

Hernando Active Dependent Hernando County Port Authority

Hernando Active Dependent Hernando County Water and Sewer District
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Hialeah Housing Authority

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Hialeah Redevelopment Agency

Hillsborough Active Dependent Hickory Hill Special Dependent Tax District

Collier Active Dependent Hideaway Beach District

Alachua Active Dependent High Springs Community Redevelopment Agency
Highlands Active Dependent Highlands County Health Facilities Authority
Highlands Active Dependent Highlands County Hospital District

Highlands Active Dependent Highlands County Industrial Development Authority
Hillsborough Active Dependent Hillsborough County Hospital Authority

Hillsborough Active Dependent Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority
Broward Active Dependent Hollywood Community Redevelopment Agency
Broward Active Dependent Hollywood Housing Authority



https://gainesvillehousingauthority.org
https://www.gilchrist.fl.us
https://gladessoilandwater.org
https://www.sarasotafl.gov/government/special-districts/sd-ggp
https://www.hallandalebeachfl.gov
https://www.leesburgflorida.gov/government/departments/housing/gra_greater_leesburg_community_development_agency.php
https://www.mygretna.com
https://www.mygretna.com
https://www.groveland-fl.gov/191
https://cityofgulfbreeze.us/community-redevelopment-agency
https://mygulfport.us/waterfront-redevelopment-district/
https://www.hainescity.com/336/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRA
https://cohbcra.org
https://HammockWoods.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.hwsd.org
https://www.hardeebusiness.com
https://www.polk-county.net/community-redevelopment-areas/harden-parkway
https://www.cityofhawthorne.net/hawthorne-community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.hendryfla.net
https://hendrysoilandwater.org
https://www.co.hernando.fl.us
https://www.hernandocounty.us/departments/departments-n-z/public-works/aquatic-services/port-authority
https://www.co.hernando.fl.us/utils
https://www.hialeahhousing.org
https://HickoryHill.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://highsprings.us/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.hcbcc.net/index/highlands_county_health_facilities_authority.php
https://www.hcbcc.net/index/highlands_county_hospital_board_district.php
https://www.highlandsbusiness.com
https://hcflgov.net/government/boards-and-committees/e-l/hospital-authority
https://www.hollywoodcra.org
https://www.hollywoodhousingauthority.com

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Holmes Active Dependent Holmes County Development Commission
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Homestead Community Redevelopment Agency
Polk Active Dependent Housing Authority of Bartow

Bay Active Dependent Housing Authority of Springfield

Pinellas Active Dependent Housing Authority of Tarpon Springs

DeSoto Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Arcadia

Palm Beach Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Belle Glade
Manatee Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Bradenton
Brevard Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Cocoa

Lake Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Eustis

Nassau Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Fernandina Beach
St. Lucie Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Fort Pierce
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Homestead

Polk Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Lakeland

Polk Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Mulberry

Volusia Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of New Smyrna Beach
Orange Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Orlando

Broward Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Pompano Beach
Martin Active Dependent Housing Authority of the City of Stuart, Florida
Hillsborough Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Tampa

Brevard Active Dependent Housing Authority of The City of Titusville

Clay Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Clay County
Hillsborough Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Hillsborough County
Lee Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Lee County, Florida
Manatee Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Manatee County
Palm Beach Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Palm Beach County
Pinellas Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Pinellas County
Polk Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Polk County

St. Johns Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of St. Johns County
Volusia Active Dependent Housing Finance Authority of Volusia County

Gulf Active Dependent Howard Creek Fire Control District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Hunter's Lake Special Dependent Tax District
Osceola Active Dependent Indian Creek Common Facilities District
Hillsborough Active Dependent Indian Hills-Hickory Ridge Il Special Dependent Tax District
Osceola Active Dependent Indian Point Common Facilities District

Osceola Active Dependent Indian Ridge Villas Common Facilities District



https://www.holmescountyonline.com
https://www.cityofhomestead.com/index.aspx?NID=92
https://www.TarponHousing.com
https://www.housingarcadia.com
https://bellegladeha.com
https://www.bradentonhousing.org
https://haccfl.com
https://www.EustisHousingAuthority.com
https://www.hacfp.org
https://www.hhahousing.org
https://www.lakelandhousing.org
https://mulberryhousing.org
https://www.NewSmyrnaHousing.com
https://www.orl-oha.org
https://www.hapb.org
https://www.hacfp.org/165/Stuart-Housing-Authority
https://www.thafl.com
https://www.hillsboroughcounty.org
https://hfaleeco.org
https://manateehfa.org/special-district-information
https://www.pbchfa.org
https://www.pinellascounty.org/boards/hfa
https://www.polk-county.net/boccsite/Doing-Business/Housing-Finance-Authority
https://www.co.st-johns.fl.us/Housing/FinanceAuthority.aspx
https://hfavolusia.com
https://www.gulfcounty-fl.gov
https://hunterslakesdtd.org
https://www.osceola.org/indian-creek-cfd.stml
https://IndianHills-HickoryRidge.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.osceola.org/indian-point-cfd.stml
https://www.osceola.org/indian-ridge-villas-cfd.stml

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Indian River Active Dependent Indian River County Emergency Services District

Broward Active Dependent Indian Trace Development District

Calhoun Active Dependent Industrial Development Authority of Calhoun County

Orange Active Dependent International Drive Community Redevelopment Agency

Duval Active Dependent Isle of Palms Special District

Broward Active Dependent Isles of Inverrary Safe Neighborhood Improvement District

Highlands Active Dependent Istokpoga Marsh Watershed Improvement District

Pasco Active Dependent J. Ben Harrill Villages of Pasadena Hills Stewardship
District

Jackson Active Dependent Jackson County Agricultural Center

Duval Active Dependent Jacksonville Aviation Authority

Duval Active Dependent Jacksonville Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Duval Active Dependent Jacksonville Health Facilities Authority

Duval Active Dependent Jacksonville Housing Finance Authority

Duval Active Dependent Jacksonville International Airport Area Redevelopment
Agency

Duval Active Dependent Jacksonville Port Authority

Duval Active Dependent Jacksonville Public Library

Alachua Active Dependent John A. H. Murphree Law Library

Brevard Active Dependent Joint West Melbourne-Brevard County Community
Redevelopment Agency

Martin Active Dependent Jupiter Island Beach Protection District

Hernando Active Dependent Kass Circle Community Redevelopment Agency

Monroe Active Dependent Key West Housing Authority

Clay Active Dependent Keystone Airpark Authority

Hillsborough Active Dependent Keystone Grove Lakes Special Dependent District

Clay Active Dependent Keystone Heights Community Redevelopment Agency

Duval Active Dependent KingSoutel Crossing Community Redevelopment Agency

Hillsborough Active Dependent Lago Vista Maintenance District

Clay Active Dependent Lake Asbury Municipal Service Benefit District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Lake Brant Special Dependent District

Union Active Dependent Lake Butler Community Redevelopment Agency

Columbia Active Dependent Lake City Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent Lake Clarke Shores Community Redevelopment Agency

Orange Active Dependent Lake Conway Water and Navigation Control District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Lake Heather Special Dependent Tax District
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https://www.ircgov.com
https://www.indiantracefl.org
https://www.calhouncountyfl.org/calhoun-county-industrial-development-authority.html
https://www.ocfl.net
https://isleofpalmsjax.com
https://www.hcbcc.net/index/istokpoga_marsh_watershed_improvement_district.php
https://www.pascocountyfl.net/272/villages-of-pasadena-hills
https://www.pascocountyfl.net/272/villages-of-pasadena-hills
https://jcagcenter.net
https://flyjacksonville.com
https://www.jacksonvillebeach.org/government/departments/planning-development/community-redevelopment-agency
https://ccmayorboards.coj.net/boarddetail.asp?board=15&type=C
https://JAXHFA.net
https://www.coj.net/departments/office-of-economic-development/community-redevelopment-agency-(cra)/jia-cra
https://www.coj.net/departments/office-of-economic-development/community-redevelopment-agency-(cra)/jia-cra
https://www.jaxport.com
https://jpl.coj.net/SpecialDistrict
https://circuit8.org/law-library
https://www.westmelbourne.org/index.aspx?NID=644
https://www.westmelbourne.org/index.aspx?NID=644
https://www.townofjupiterisland.com/jupiter-island-beach-protection-district
https://www.hernandocounty.us/plan/kass-circle
https://kwha.org
https://www.keystoneairport.com
https://www.keystoneheights.us
https://www.coj.net/departments/office-of-economic-development/community-redevelopment-agency-(cra)/kingsoutel-crossing-cra
https://LagoVista.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://lamsbd.com
https://LakeBrant.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.cityoflakebutler.com/bc-drb
https://www.lcfla.com/index.php/administration/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.townoflcs.com/cra
https://www.ocfl.net
https://LakeHeather.mydistrictwebsite.com

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Hillsborough Active Dependent Lake Magdalene Estates West Special Dependent Tax
District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Lake Magdalene Special Dependent District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Lake Strawberry Special Dependent District

Polk Active Dependent Lake Wales Airport Authority

Polk Active Dependent Lake Wales Community Redevelopment Agency

Polk Active Dependent Lake Wales Housing Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Lake Worth Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Polk Active Dependent Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent Largo Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Lauderdale Isles Water Management District

Broward Active Dependent Lauderdale Lakes Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Lauderhill Housing Authority

Lee Active Dependent Lee County Educational Facilities Authority

Lee Active Dependent Lee County Industrial Development Authority

Lee Active Dependent Lee County Port Authority

Leon Active Dependent Leon County Educational Facilities Authority

Leon Active Dependent Leon County Housing Finance Authority

Leon Active Dependent Leon County Research and Development Authority

Suwannee Active Dependent Live Oak Housing Authority

Suwannee Active Dependent Live Oak-Suwannee County Recreation Board

Hillsborough Active Dependent Logan Gate Village Special Dependent District

Manatee, Sarasota Active Dependent Longboat Key Bayside District

Manatee, Sarasota Active Dependent Longboat Key Gulfside District

Palm Beach Active Dependent Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District

Bay Active Dependent Lynn Haven Community Redevelopment Agency

Baker Active Dependent Macclenny Housing Authority

Madison Active Dependent Madison Community Redevelopment Agency

Orange Active Dependent Maitland Downtown Community Redevelopment Agency

Manatee Active Dependent Manatee County Port Authority

Broward Active Dependent Manors of Inverrary Safe Neighborhood Improvement
District

Broward Active Dependent Margate Community Redevelopment Agency

Jackson Active Dependent Marianna Health and Rehabilitation Center

Jackson Active Dependent Marianna Housing Authority

Jackson Active Dependent Marianna Municipal Airport Development Authority

Marion Active Dependent Marion County Community Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.lakemagdaleneestates.org
https://www.lakemagdaleneestates.org
https://LakeMagdalene.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://LakeStrawberry.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://LakeWalesCRA.com
https://www.lakewaleshousing.org
https://www.lakeworthcra.org
https://www.lakelandcra.net
https://www.largo.com/redevelopment
https://www.LIWMD.org
https://www.lauderdalelakes.org/517/Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.lauderhillha.com
https://www.leegov.com/economicdevelopment/efa
https://www.leecoida.com
https://www.flylcpa.com
https://www2.leoncountyfl.gov/Committees/Committees/Committee/1098
https://www.leoncountyhfa.com
https://www.Innovation-Park.com
https://liveoakha.org
https://LoganGateVillage.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.longboatkey.org/town-government/special-districts
https://www.longboatkey.org/town-government/special-districts
https://www.loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov/police/page/loxahatchee-groves-water-control-district
https://www.cityoflynnhaven.com
https://machsat.org
https://www.itsmymaitland.com/197/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.portmanatee.com
https://www.margatecra.org
https://www.mhrc.care
https://www.mariannahousingauthority.com
https://www.mariannafl.city
https://www.marionfl.org/government/departments-facilities-offices/growth-services/community-redevelopment-areas/community-redevelopment-area-agency-board

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Marion Active Dependent Marion County Hospital District

Marion Active Dependent Marion County Housing Finance Authority

Marion Active Dependent Marion County Industrial Development Authority
Marion Active Dependent Marion County Utility Authority

Martin Active Dependent Martin County Community Redevelopment Agency
Martin Active Dependent Martin County Health Facilities Authority

Martin Active Dependent Martin County Industrial Development Authority
Brevard Active Dependent Melbourne Airport Authority

Brevard Active Dependent Melbourne Downtown Community Redevelopment Agency
Brevard Active Dependent Melbourne Housing Authority

Brevard Active Dependent Melbourne-Tillman Water Control District

Brevard Active Dependent Merritt Island Redevelopment Agency

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami Beach Health Facilities Authority

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami Beach Redevelopment Agency

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami Beach Visitor and Convention Authority
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami Gardens Community Redevelopment Agency
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami-Dade County Educational Facilities Authority
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami-Dade County Health Facilities Authority
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami-Dade County Housing Finance Authority
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami-Dade County Industrial Development Authority
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami-Dade County Library District

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Miami-Dade Fire and Rescue Service District
Okaloosa Active Dependent Mid-Bay Bridge Authority

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Midtown Community Redevelopment Agency

Duval Active Dependent Millers Creek Special District

Santa Rosa Active Dependent Milton Community Redevelopment Agency

Santa Rosa Active Dependent Milton Housing Authority

Monroe Active Dependent Monroe County Comprehensive Plan Land Authority
Monroe Active Dependent Monroe County Industrial Development Authority
Glades Active Dependent Moore Haven Capital Projects Finance Authority
Collier Active Dependent Moorings Bay System Special Taxing District

Lake Active Dependent Mount Dora Community Redevelopment Agency
Lake Active Dependent Mount Dora Health Facilities Authority

Lake Active Dependent Mt. Plymouth-Sorrento Community Redevelopment Agency
Charlotte Active Dependent Murdock Village Community Redevelopment Agency
Miami-Dade Active Dependent Naranja Lakes Community Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.mchdt.org
https://www.marionfl.org/government/departments-facilities-offices/community-services/housing-finance-authority-of-marion-county
https://www.marioncountyida.org
https://www.marioncountyfl.org/departments-agencies/departments-o-z/utilities/marion-county-utility-authority
https://www.martin.fl.us/cra
https://www.yesmartinfl.com
https://www.MLBair.com
https://www.melbourneflorida.org/departments/community-development/community-redevelopment-areas/melbourne-downtown-cra
https://www.habc.us
https://www.melbournetillman.org
https://mymerrittislandfl.com
https://www.miamibeachfl.gov
https://www.miamibeachfl.gov/city-hall/economic-development/redevelopment-agency
https://www.miamibeachvca.com
https://www.miamigardens-fl.gov/201/Documents-Forms
https://www8.miamidade.gov/global/government/special-districts/miami-dade-educational-facilities-authority.page
https://www8.miamidade.gov/global/government/special-districts/miami-dade-health-facilities-authority.page
https://hfamiami.com/special-district
https://www.mdcida.org
https://www.mdpls.org/about/about-us.html
https://www.miamidade.gov/fire/miami-dade-fire-and-rescue-service-district.asp
https://www.mid-bay.com
https://www.miamicra.com/omnimidtown
https://www.savemillerscreek.com
https://www.miltonfl.org/337/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRA
https://www.miltonhousing.org
https://www.monroecounty-fl.gov
https://www.monroecounty-fl.gov
https://moorehaven.org/special-districts/capfa
https://www.naplesgov.com
https://fl-mountdora.civicplus.com/835/Mount-Dora-Community-Redevelopment-Agenc
https://www.cityofmountdora.com
https://www.lakecountyfl.gov/Mount-Plymouth-Sorrento-CRA
https://www.charlottecountyfl.gov/cra/murdock-village
https://www.miamidade.gov/redevelopment/naranja-lakes.asp

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Nassau Active Dependent Nassau County Housing Finance Authority

Monroe Active Dependent Naval Properties Local Redevelopment Authority

Osceola Active Dependent NeoCity Improvement District

Pasco Active Dependent New Port Richey Community Redevelopment Agency

Okaloosa Active Dependent Niceville Community Redevelopment Agency

Okaloosa Active Dependent Niceville Housing Authority

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Normandy Shores Local Government Neighborhood
Improvement District

Miami-Dade Active Dependent North Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Brevard Active Dependent North Brevard County Public Library District

Brevard Active Dependent North Brevard Economic Development Zone Dependent
Special District

Brevard Active Dependent North Brevard Recreation Special District

Hillsborough Active Dependent North Lakes Maintenance District

Broward Active Dependent North Lauderdale Housing Authority

Broward Active Dependent North Lauderdale Water Control District

Volusia Active Dependent North Mainland / Ormond Crossings Community
Redevelopment Agency

Miami-Dade Active Dependent North Miami Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Miami-Dade Active Dependent North Miami Community Redevelopment Agency

Miami-Dade Active Dependent North Miami Health Facilities Authority

Hillsborough Active Dependent North Pointe Special Dependent Tax District

Sarasota Active Dependent North Port Fire Rescue District

Sarasota Active Dependent North Port Road and Drainage District

Sumter Active Dependent North Sumter County Utility Dependent District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Northdale Special District

Lake Active Dependent Northeast Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Northwest Focal Point Senior Center District

Miami-Dade Active Dependent NW 79th Street Corridor Community Redevelopment
Agency

Miami-Dade Active Dependent NW 7th Avenue Corridor Community Redevelopment
Agency

Marion Active Dependent Ocala Community Redevelopment Agency

Marion Active Dependent Ocala Housing Authority

Orange Active Dependent Ocoee Community Redevelopment Agency

Brevard Active Dependent Olde Eau Gallie Riverfront Community Redevelopment
Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent Oldsmar Community Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.nassaucountyfl.com
https://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov
https://www.CityofNewPortRichey.org
https://cityofniceville.org/481/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRA
https://www.nicevillehousing.org
https://www.miamibeachfl.gov/northbeachcra
https://www.NBEDZ.org
https://www.NBEDZ.org
https://www.brevardfl.gov/specialdistricts/northrecspecialdistrict
https://www.northlakesfl.org
https://www.nlauderdale.org/quick_links/housing_authority/index.php
https://www.nlauderdale.org/quick_links/water_control_district/index.php
https://www.nmbcra.com
https://www.northmiamicra.org
https://northmiamifl.gov
https://www.northpointetampa.com
https://www.cityofnorthport.com
https://www.cityofnorthport.com
https://districtgov.org/community/NSCUDD.aspx
https://Northdale.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://fl-mountdora.civicplus.com/836/Northeast-Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.margatefl.com/250/Northwest-Focal-Point-Senior-Center
https://www.miamidade.gov/redevelopment/nw-79th-street-special-district.asp
https://www.miamidade.gov/redevelopment/nw-79th-street-special-district.asp
https://www.miamidade.gov/redevelopment/7th-avenue-special-district.asp
https://www.miamidade.gov/redevelopment/7th-avenue-special-district.asp
https://www.ocalafl.org/government/city-departments/growth-management/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.ocalahousing.org
https://www.ocoeecra.com
https://www.melbourneflorida.org/departments/community-development/community-redevelopment-areas/olde-eau-gallie-riverfront-cra
https://www.melbourneflorida.org/departments/community-development/community-redevelopment-areas/olde-eau-gallie-riverfront-cra
https://www.myoldsmar.com/252/Community-Redevelopment-Agency

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Omni Redevelopment District Community Redevelopment
Agency

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Opa-Locka Community Redevelopment Agency

Orange Active Dependent Orange Blossom Trail Community Redevelopment Agency

Orange Active Dependent Orange Blossom Trail Local Government NID

Volusia Active Dependent Orange City Community Redevelopment Agency

Orange Active Dependent Orange County Health Facilities Authority

Orange Active Dependent Orange County Housing Finance Authority

Orange Active Dependent Orange County Industrial Development Authority

Volusia Active Dependent Orlandia Heights Special Neighborhood Improvement
District

Orange Active Dependent Orlando Community Redevelopment Agency

Volusia Active Dependent Ormond Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Volusia Active Dependent Ormond Beach Housing Authority

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola County Community Redevelopment Agency - East
U.S. 192

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola County Health Facilities Authority

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola County Housing Finance Authority

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola County Library District

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola Water District 1

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola Water District 2

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola Water District 3

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola Water District 4

Osceola Active Dependent Osceola Water District 5

Gulf Active Dependent Overstreet Fire Control District

Seminole Active Dependent Oviedo Community Redevelopment Agency

Santa Rosa Active Dependent Pace Property Finance Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Pahokee Housing Authority, Inc.

Putnam Active Dependent Palatka Downtown Redevelopment Agency

Putnam Active Dependent Palatka Gas Authority

Putnam Active Dependent Palatka Housing Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Palm Beach County Educational Facilities Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Palm Beach County Health Facilities Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Palm Beach County Library District

Palm Beach Active Dependent Palm Beach Municipal Services Special District

Palm Beach Active Dependent Palm Springs Community Redevelopment Agency

Bay Active Dependent Panama City Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.miamicra.com/omnimidtown
https://www.miamicra.com/omnimidtown
https://www.opalockafl.gov/index.aspx?NID=288
https://www.orangecountyfl.net/Home/SpecialDistricts/OrangeBlossomTrailCRA.aspx
https://www.obtdb.com
https://orangecityfl.gov/community-redevelopment-agency
https://orangecountyfl.net
https://www.ochfa.com
https://www.orangecountyfl.net/Home/SpecialDistricts/OCIndustrialDevelopmentAuthority.aspx#.Wnm4z-Qo5PY
https://debary.org
https://debary.org
https://www.DowntownOrlando.com
https://obha.org
https://E192CRA.osceola.org
https://E192CRA.osceola.org
https://www.osceola.org/go/ochfa
https://www.gulfcounty-fl.gov
https://www.cityofoviedo.net/963/Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.pacewater.org
https://www.pahokeehousing.org
https://palatka-fl.gov
https://www.palatkagasauthority.com
https://palatkaha.org
https://pbchealthfacilitiesauthority.com
https://www.pbclibrary.org
https://townofpalmbeach.com
https://www.vpsfl.org/585/Village-of-Palm-Springs-CRA
https://www.pcbfl.gov/departments/community-redevelopment-agency-cra

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Bay Active Dependent Panama City Community Redevelopment Agency

Bay Active Dependent Panama City Downtown Improvement Board

Bay Active Dependent Panama City Housing Authority

Bay Active Dependent Panama City Port Authority

Charlotte Active Dependent Parkside Community Redevelopment Agency

Manatee Active Dependent Parrish Area Improvement District

Pasco Active Dependent Pasco County Educational Facilities Authority

Pasco Active Dependent Pasco County Health Facilities Authority

Pasco Active Dependent Pasco County Housing Finance Authority

Pasco Active Dependent Pasco County Road and Bridge District

Escambia Active Dependent Pensacola Downtown Improvement Board

Orange Active Dependent Pine Hills Local Government Neighborhood Improvement
District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Pine Hollow Special Dependent District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Pine Meadows Special Dependent District

Pinellas Active Dependent Pinellas County Community Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent Pinellas County Construction Licensing Board

Pinellas Active Dependent Pinellas County Educational Facilities Authority

Pinellas Active Dependent Pinellas County Emergency Medical Services Authority

Pinellas Active Dependent Pinellas County Health Facilities Authority

Pinellas Active Dependent Pinellas County Industrial Development Authority

Pinellas Active Dependent Pinellas Planning Council

Hillsborough Active Dependent Plant City Community Redevelopment Agency

Hillsborough Active Dependent Plant City Housing Authority

Broward Active Dependent Plantation Gateway

Broward Active Dependent Plantation Midtown Development District

Polk Active Dependent Polk County Industrial Development Authority

Broward Active Dependent Pompano Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Pompano Beach Emergency Medical Services District

Volusia Active Dependent Ponce De Leon Inlet and Port District

St. Johns Active Dependent Ponte Vedra Zoning and Adjustment Board

Manatee Active Dependent Port Manatee Improvement District

Volusia Active Dependent Port Orange Town Center

Pasco Active Dependent Port Richey Community Redevelopment Agency

Gulf Active Dependent Port St. Joe Redevelopment Agency

Charlotte Active Dependent Punta Gorda Housing Authority

Charlotte Active Dependent Punta Gorda Isles Canal Maintenance Assessment District
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https://www.panamacity.gov/163/Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.pcdib.com
https://PanamaCityHousing.org
https://www.portpanamacityusa.com
https://www.charlottecountyfl.gov/cra/parkside
https://www.pascocountyfl.net
https://www.pascocountyfl.net
https://fl-pascocounty.civicplus.com/index.aspx?NID=479
https://www.downtownpensacola.com
https://orangecountyfl.net/pinehills
https://orangecountyfl.net/pinehills
https://pinehollowsdd.org
https://pinemeadowssdd.yolasite.com
https://www.pinellascounty.org/boards/cra/special.htm
https://www.pinellascounty.org/boards/pcclb
https://www.pinellascounty.org/boards/educational-authority
https://www.pinellascounty.org/boards/ems-authority
https://www.pinellascounty.org/boards/health-facilities
https://www.pinellascounty.org/boards/industrial-authority
https://www.forwardpinellas.org
https://plantcitygov.com/523/Community-Redevelopment-Agency-CRA
https://PlantCityHousing.org
https://www.plantation.org
https://www.plantation.org
https://www.polk-county.net/boccsite/your-government/industrial-development-authority
https://www.PompanoBeachFL.gov/CRA
https://pompanobeachfl.gov/pages/fire/fire_rescue
https://volusia.org/government/special-districts/vcpipa.stml
https://www.sjcfl.us/Operations/pvzab.aspx
https://www.port-orange.org/economic_development/?p=towncenter
https://cityofportrichey.com/community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.PSJRA.com
https://www.puntagordaha.org
https://www.ci.punta-gorda.fl.us

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Putnam Active Dependent Putnam County Port Authority

Putnam Active Dependent Putnam County Solid Waste Disposal District

Gadsden Active Dependent Quincy Community Redevelopment Agency

Nassau Active Dependent Recreation and Water Conservation and Control District No.
1

Duval Active Dependent Renew Arlington Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent Riviera Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent Riviera Beach Housing Authority

Pinellas Active Dependent Safety Harbor Community Redevelopment Agency

Seminole Active Dependent Sanford Airport Authority

Seminole Active Dependent Sanford Housing Authority

Santa Rosa Active Dependent Santa Rosa County Health Facilities Authority

Santa Rosa Active Dependent Santa Rosa County Housing Finance Authority

Escambia Active Dependent Santa Rosa Island Authority

Sarasota Active Dependent Sarasota County Health Facilities Authority

Sarasota Active Dependent Sarasota County Law Library

Sarasota Active Dependent Sarasota County Mental Health Care District

Sarasota Active Dependent Sarasota County Mosquito Control District

Sarasota Active Dependent Sarasota Housing Authority

Brevard Active Dependent Satellite Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Highlands Active Dependent Sebring Airport Authority

Highlands Active Dependent Sebring Community Redevelopment Agency

Highlands Active Dependent Sebring Regional Airport and Industrial Park CRA

Seminole Active Dependent Seminole County Industrial Development Authority

Seminole Active Dependent Seminole County Port Authority

Palm Beach Active Dependent Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

Indian River Active Dependent Solid Waste Disposal District

Brevard Active Dependent South Brevard Recreation Special District

Hillsborough Active Dependent South Pointe Special Dependent Tax District

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Southeast Overtown / Park West Community
Redevelopment Agency

Manatee Active Dependent Southwest County Improvement District

Volusia Active Dependent Southwest Deltona Community Redevelopment Agency

Volusia Active Dependent Spring Hill Community Redevelopment Agency

Bay Active Dependent Springfield Community Redevelopment Agency

Sarasota Active Dependent St. Armands Special Business Neighborhood Improvement

District
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https://www.putnam-fl.com/bocc/index.php/special-districts/putnam-county-port-district
https://main.putnam-fl.com/?page_id=7070
https://www.quincycra.org
https://www.coj.net/departments/office-of-economic-development/community-redevelopment-agency-(cra).aspx
https://www.rbcra.com
https://www.rivierabeachha.com
https://www.cityofsafetyharbor.com
https://www.flysfb.com
https://www.santarosa.fl.gov
https://www.santarosa.fl.gov
https://www.sria-fla.com
https://www.scgov.net/government/transparent-government/sarasota-county-health-facilities-authority
https://www.scgov.net/government/transparent-government/sarasota-county-law-library
https://www.scgov.net/government/transparent-government/sarasota-county-mosquito-control-district
https://www.sarasotahousing.org
https://www.satellitebeachcra.org
https://sebring-airport.com
https://www.DowntownSebring.org
https://sebringregionalairportcommunityredevelopmentagency.com
https://www.portofsanford.org
https://www.swa.org
https://www.ircrecycles.com
https://www.brevardfl.gov/specialdistricts/srecspecialdistrict
https://SouthPointe.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.miamicra.com/seopwcra
https://www.miamicra.com/seopwcra
https://www.mymanatee.org/departments/redevelopment___economic_opportunity/economic_development/southwest_district
https://www.deltonafl.gov/southwest-deltona-community-redevelopment-agency
https://www.deland.org/506/Spring-Hill-Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://springfield.fl.gov
https://www.sarasotafl.gov/government/special-districts/sd-bid
https://www.sarasotafl.gov/government/special-districts/sd-bid

County Type Status District (and website if available)

St. Johns Active Dependent St. Augustine Community Redevelopment Agency

St. Johns Active Dependent St. Johns County Community Redevelopment Agency

St. Johns Active Dependent St. Johns County Industrial Development Authority

Gulf Active Dependent St. Joseph Fire Control District

St. Lucie Active Dependent St. Lucie County Erosion District

St. Lucie Active Dependent St. Lucie County Housing Finance Authority

St. Lucie Active Dependent St. Lucie County Mosquito Control District

St. Lucie Active Dependent St. Lucie County Sustainability District

St. Lucie Active Dependent St. Lucie County Water and Sewer District

Pinellas Active Dependent St. Petersburg Community Redevelopment Agency

Pinellas Active Dependent St. Petersburg Housing Authority

Flagler Active Dependent State Road 100 Corridor Community Redevelopment
Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent Steeplechase Neighborhood Improvement District

Osceola Active Dependent Stevens Plantation Improvement Project Dependent Special
District

Alachua Active Dependent Sugarfoot Oaks / Cedar Ridge Preservation and
Enhancement District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Sugarwood Groves Special District

Sumter Active Dependent Sumter County Industrial Development Authority

Washington Active Dependent Sunny Hills Units 12-15 Dependent District

Broward Active Dependent Sunrise Key Neighborhood Improvement District

Suwannee Active Dependent Suwannee County Development Authority

Dixie Active Dependent Suwannee Water and Sewer District

Leon Active Dependent Tallahassee Downtown Improvement Authority

Leon Active Dependent Tallahassee Housing Authority

Hillsborough Active Dependent Tampa Shores Special Dependent District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Tarawood Special Dependent Tax District

Lake Active Dependent Tavares Greater Downtown TIF District

Taylor Active Dependent Taylor Coastal Water and Sewer District

Broward Active Dependent Three Islands Safe Neighborhood District

Brevard Active Dependent Titusville Community Redevelopment Agency

Brevard Active Dependent Titusville-Cocoa Airport District

Broward Active Dependent Town of Davie Neighborhood Improvement District

Orange Active Dependent Town of Eatonville Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent Town of Jupiter Community Redevelopment Agency

Highlands Active Dependent Town of Lake Placid Community Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.CityStAugCRA.com
https://www.sjcfl.us
https://www.sjcfl.us/ida
https://www.gulfcounty-fl.gov
https://www.stlucieco.gov/departments-services/a-z/mosquito-control-coastal-management-services/erosion-district
https://www.stlucieco.gov/departments-services/a-z/community-services/housing
https://stlucieco.gov
https://www.stlucieco.gov/departments-services/a-z/management-and-budget/special-taxing-districts/st-lucie-county-sustainability-district
https://www.stlucieco.org/departments-services/a-z/utilities
https://www.stpete.org/development/redevelopment.php#CRA
https://www.stpeteha.org
https://www.palmcoastgov.com
https://www.palmcoastgov.com
https://www.alachuacounty.us/depts/css/specialdistrict/pages/home.aspx
https://www.alachuacounty.us/depts/css/specialdistrict/pages/home.aspx
https://SugarwoodGrove.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.sumtercountyfl.gov
https://sunnyhillsunits12to15dd.com
https://www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/city-manager-s-office/budget-cip-and-grants-division/dependent-special-districts/sunrise-key-neighborhood-improvement-district
https://dixie.fl.gov/?page_id=1768
https://www.tlhdowntown.com
https://tallha.org
https://www.tssdd.org
https://tarawoodtaxingdistrict.com
https://www.tavares.org
https://www.tcwsd.org
https://www.hallandalebeachfl.gov
https://www.titusville.com
https://flyspacecoast.org
https://www.davie-fl.gov/1632/Town-of-Davie-Neighborhood-Improvement-D
https://www.eatonvillecra.org
https://www.jupiter.fl.us/120/Community-Redevelopment-Agency
https://www.lakeplacidfl.net/CRA/COMMUNITY%20REDEVELOPMENT.html

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Flagler Active Dependent Town of Marineland Community Redevelopment Agency

St. Lucie Active Dependent Treasure Coast Education, Research and Development
Authority

Gulf Active Dependent Tupelo Fire Control District

Broward Active Dependent Twin Lakes Water Control District

Seminole Active Dependent U.S. Highway 17-92 Corridor Redevelopment Agency

Lake Active Dependent U.S. Highway 441 / 27 Community Redevelopment Agency

Union Active Dependent Union County Special Library District

Union Active Dependent Union Soil and Water Conservation District

Okaloosa Active Dependent Valparaiso Cable Authority

Hillsborough Active Dependent Valrico Manor Special Dependent Tax District

Sarasota Active Dependent Venice Housing Authority

St. Johns Active Dependent Vilano Beach Street Lighting District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Village Estates West Special District

Osceola Active Dependent Vine Street Community Redevelopment Agency

Volusia Active Dependent Volusia County Educational Facilities Authority

Volusia Active Dependent Volusia County Industrial Development Authority

Volusia Active Dependent Volusia County Unified Fire District

Volusia Active Dependent Volusia Growth Management Commission

Wakulla Active Dependent Wakulla County Industrial Development Authority (2016)

Hillsborough Active Dependent Walden Lake Community Association Local Government
NID

Hillsborough Active Dependent Waterford Special Dependent District

Hardee Active Dependent Wauchula Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent West Atlantic Avenue Neighborhood Improvement District

Palm Beach Active Dependent West Palm Beach Community Redevelopment Agency

Palm Beach Active Dependent West Palm Beach Golf Commission

Palm Beach Active Dependent West Palm Beach Housing Authority

Miami-Dade Active Dependent West Perrine Community Redevelopment Agency

Hillsborough Active Dependent Westchester Special Dependent District

Palm Beach Active Dependent Westqgate / Belvedere Homes Community Redevelopment
Agency

Sumter Active Dependent Wildwood Community Redevelopment Agency

Sumter Active Dependent Wildwood Utility Dependent District

Levy Active Dependent Williston Community Redevelopment Agency

Broward Active Dependent Wilton Drive Improvement District

Hillsborough Active Dependent Windemere Special Dependent District
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https://townofmarineland.org
https://www.treasurecoastresearchpark.com
https://www.treasurecoastresearchpark.com
https://www.gulfcounty-fl.gov/Tupelo-Fire-Control-District.cfm
https://apps.seminolecountyfl.gov/ecodev/redev
https://www.leesburgflorida.gov/government/departments/housing/us_441_27_community_redevelopment_agency.php
https://www.unioncountypubliclibrary.org
https://unioncounty-fl.gov/htmlpages/ucswcd.html
https://www.valp.org
https://ValricoManor.mydistrictwebsite.com
https://www.co.st-johns.fl.us/SpecialDistricts/Vilano.aspx
https://www.villageestateswestwebsite.com
https://www.kissimmee.gov/departments/development-services/community-redevelopment-agencies/vine-street-cra
https://www.volusia.org/government/special-districts/vcefa.stml
https://www.volusia.org/government/special-districts/vcida.stml
https://www.volusia.org/government/special-districts/vcfd.stml
https://www.volusia.org/government/special-districts/vgmc.stml
https://www.mywakulla.com
https://plantcitygov.com
https://plantcitygov.com
https://www.waterford-run-poa.com
https://www.cityofwauchula.com/Pages/WauchulaFL_Redevelopment/index
https://wpb.org/cra
https://wpb.org
https://www.wpbha.org
https://www.miamidade.gov/redevelopment/west-perrine.asp
https://westchestersdd.org
https://www.WestgateCRA.org
https://www.WestgateCRA.org
https://www.wildwood-fl.gov/bc-cra
https://www.districtgov.org/yourdistrict/front.aspx?district=ww
https://www.willistonfl.org/community-redevelopment
https://www.wiltonmanors.com/502/Wilton-Drive-Improvement-District
https://www.windemeresdd.com

County Type Status District (and website if available)

Broward Active Dependent Windermere / Tree Gardens Safe Neighborhood
Improvement District

Orange Active Dependent Windermere Water and Navigation Control District

Orange Active Dependent Winter Garden Community Redevelopment Agency

Polk Active Dependent Winter Haven Housing Authority

Orange Active Dependent Winter Park Community Redevelopment Agency

Orange Active Dependent Winter Park Housing Authority

Miami-Dade Active Dependent Wynwood Business Improvement District

Pasco Active Dependent Zephyrhills Community Redevelopment Agency
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https://www.ocfl.net/Home/SpecialDistricts/WindermereWaterandNavigationControlDistrict/tabid/3394/Default.aspx
https://www.cwgdn.com
https://www.winterhavenhousing.com
https://cityofwinterpark.org/departments/planning-community-dev
https://www.winterparkha.com
https://wynwoodmiami.com
https://www.ci.zephryhills.fl.us
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